
PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR SESSION AGENDA
Monday, June 08, 2020 - 7:00 PM

City Hall, Council Chambers, 169 SW Coast Hwy, Newport , OR 97365

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for
the DEAF AND HARD OF HEARING, or for other accommodations for persons with
disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Peggy Hawker, City
Recorder at 541.574.0613.

The agenda may be amended during the meeting to add or delete items, change the order of
agenda items, or discuss any other business deemed necessary at the time of the meeting.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

2.A Approval of  the Planning Commission Work Session Meeting Minutes of  May
26, 2020.
Draft PC Work Session 05-26-2020.pdf

2.B Approval of  the Planning Commission Regular Session Meeting Minutes of
May 26, 2020.
Draft PC Reg Session Minutes 05-26-2020.pdf

3. CITIZENS/PUBLIC COMMENT
A Public Comment Roster is available immediately inside the Council Chambers.  Anyone
who would like to address the Planning Commission on any matter not on the agenda will
be given the opportunity after signing the Roster.  Each speaker should limit comments
to three minutes.  The normal disposition of these items will be at the next scheduled
Planning Commission meeting. 

1

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/610406/Draft_PC_Work_Session_05-26-2020.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/610408/Draft_PC_Reg_Session_Minutes_05-26-2020.pdf


4. ACTION ITEMS

4.A File 1-CUP-20 Final Order and Findings: Condit ional Use Permit  for
Construct ion of  the Newport  Basics Public Market at  the Old Apollos Site. 
Final Order and Findings

4.B Approval of  the City Council Letter for the Nye Beach Core Zone Proposal and
Other Potent ial Changes to the Nye Beach Design Review Overlay.
Memorandum
Draft Letter
Public Testimony-Wendy Engler pt 1
Public Testimony-Wendy Engler pt 2
Public Testimony-Jan Kaplan

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS

5.A File 2-NCU-20: Alterat ion of  a Nonconforming Use to Allow a Licensed
Nonconforming Short-Term Rental to Change From a Two-Bedroom Rental
Unit  to Three-Bedrooms.
Staff Report
Attachment A
Attachment B
Attachment C
Attachment D
Attachment E
Attachment F
Attachment G
Attachment H
Attachment I
Public Comment-Wendy Engler
Additional Testimony - Samer Abufadil
2A - First Parking Spot (Length)
2B - First Parking Spot Measurement (Length)
3A - Second Parking Spot (Length)
3B - Second Parking Spot Measurement (Lenth).pdf
3C - 1st and 2nd Parking Spot (Width)
3D - 1st and 2nd Parking Spot Measurement (Width)
4A - 3rd Parking Spot (Length)
4B - 3rd Parking Spot Measurement (Length)
4C - 3rd Parking Spot (Width)

2

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/610438/1-CUP-20_Final_Order_and_Findings.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/610484/Nye_Beach_Core_Zone_Staff_Memo.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/610485/Nye_Beach_Core_Zone_Draft_City_Council_Letter.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613733/4B_Public_Testimony-Wendy_Engler_1.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613734/4B_Public_Testimony-Wendy_Engler_2.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613742/Public_Comment_-_Jan_Kaplan.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/609710/2-NCU-20_Staff_Report.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/609711/2-NCU-20_Attachment_A.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/609712/2-NCU-20_Attachment_B.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/609713/2-NCU-20_Attachment_C.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/609714/2-NCU-20_Attachment_D.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/609715/2-NCU-20_Attachment_E.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/609716/2-NCU-20_Attachment_F.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/609717/2-NCU-20_Attachment_G.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/609719/2-NCU-20_Attachment_H.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/609720/2-NCU-20_Attachment_I.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613606/2-NCU-20_Public_Comment-Wendy_Engler.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613768/2-NCU-20_-_Additional_Testimony_-_Samer_Abufadil.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613769/2-NCU-20_-_2A_-_First_Parking_Spot__Length_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613770/2-NCU-20_-_2B_-_First_Parking_Spot_Measurement__Length_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613771/2-NCU-20_-_3A_-_Second_Parking_Spot__Length_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613772/2-NCU-20_-_3B_-_Second_Parking_Spot_Measurement__Lenth_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613773/2-NCU-20_-_3C_-_1st_and_2nd_Parking_Spot__Width_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613774/2-NCU-20_-_3D_-_1st_and_2nd_Parking_Spot_Measurement__Width_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613775/2-NCU-20_-_4A_-_3rd_Parking_Spot__Length_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613776/2-NCU-20_-_4B_-_3rd_Parking_Spot_Measurement__Length_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613777/2-NCU-20_-_4C_-_3rd_Parking_Spot__Width_.pdf


4D - 3rd Parking Spot Measurement (Width).pdf
5 - Width of asphalt driveway as it crosses past parking spot
1 - Map of property from Google
Site plan to scale showing parking

5.B File 1-CP-18: Amendment to the Storm Drainage Facilit ies Sect ion of  the
Public Facilit ies Chapter of  the Newport  Comprehensive Plan. 
Memorandum
Attachment A
Attachment B
Attachment C

6. NEW BUSINESS

7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

7.A Updated Planning Commission Work Program.
Updated PC Work Program

8. DIRECTOR COMMENTS

9. ADJOURNMENT

3

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613778/2-NCU-20_-_4D_-_3rd_Parking_Spot_Measurement__Width_.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613779/2-NCU-20_-_5_-_Width_of_asphalt_driveway_as_it_crosses_past_parking_spot.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613781/2-NCU-20_-_1_-_Map_of_property_from_Google.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/613780/2-NCU-20_-_Site_plan_to_scale_showing_parking.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/610443/2-CP-18_Memo.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/610444/2-CP-18_Attachment_A.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/610445/2-CP-18_Attachment_B.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/610446/2-CP-18_Attachment_C.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/610470/Updated_PC_Work_Program.pdf


1    Planning Commission Work Session Minutes 03/09/2020. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Planning Commissioners Present by Video: Jim Patrick, Lee Hardy, Bob Berman, Gary East, Jim Hanselman, and 

Mike Franklin. 

 

Planning Commissioners Absent: Bill Branigan (excused). 

 

PC Citizens Advisory Committee Members Present by Phone: Dustin Capri , Braulio Escobar, and Greg Sutton. 

 

City Staff Present: Community Development Director (CDD) Derrick Tokos; and Executive Assistant, Sherri 

Marineau. 

 

1. Call to Order. Chair Patrick called the Planning Commission work session to order at 6:00 p.m.   

      

2. Unfinished Business. None were heard.  

 

A. Tentative Planning Commission Work Program. Tokos reviewed the updated work program with the 

Commission and no questions were asked. 

 

B. Nye Beach Core Zone Proposal or Other Potential Changes to the Nye Beach Design Review Overlay. 

Tokos noted the email from Berman that he submitted. Tokos reviewed his response letter with the 

Commission and reviewed Bob's revisions.  

 

Berman noted that the original letter was more general to say the City Council may want to look at the changes. 

He thought Nye Beach was the only defined neighborhood that had an overlay and had a potential for a 

different vision. Berman rewrote the letter to include visioning. He agreed with Tokos’ notes and Berman 

wanted the Commission to address Engler’s additional comments. He noted here was typo and thought the 

word “to” should not be redlined after the words “we encourage”. 

 

Hanselman was glad to see the inclusion. Even though they looked at the 2015 Ad Hoc Committee work, they 

might have missed out on concepts the City Council wanted the Commission to pursue. He wanted to see the 

work expanded and to have the 2040 Vision group as a productive way to move. 

 

Berman noted that Engler's letter brought up a point on requiring a conditional use permit for compatible 

enterprises. He asked if the Commission could look at it on their own or how that would proceed. Tokos said 

they could look on their own. The reason it was structured this was because a call was made when doing a full 

restructuring of the commercial and industrial codes to not try to specify every personal use that would be 

potentially permissible and made it a staff level review. It could be revisited but didn't think it was an 

impediments but something they could look at. Berman asked if there was a fee for this. Tokos yes. Berman 

questioned if the fees would be a slight impediment. Franklin asked how much the fees were. Tokos reported 

that the fee were around $600-700 dollars. Berman thought it was substantial and he didn't know how to get 

around it without opening up the code and listing permissible uses. Tokos said this was a challenge because 

you would need to go through all the potential perspective uses, but it could be done. He thought it could be 

put on a work session meeting to look at.  

 

Berman asked for an example of what was inappropriate use. Tokos gave an example of a real estate company 

that made the argument that they were tailored to tourists and why they wanted to be in Nye Beach. The 

question is if this was the best used in this area or if it should be more general. Berman wanted to see this on 

the list of potential work session topics in the future. East asked about the timeline for City Council. Berman 

Draft MINUTES 

City of Newport Planning Commission 

Work Session 

Newport City Hall Council Chambers by Video 

May 26, 2020 

6:00 p.m. 
 

 

4



2    Planning Commission Work Session Minutes 03/09/2020. 

noted this was a different topic. Patrick was okay with looking into it and wanted to look at adjusting the fees. 

He didn't like the list of what approved uses compared to what wasn’t if it was a staff level decision. 

 

Tokos asked if there was a general consensus, the typo would be fixed and he would bring it forward to the 

June 8th Planning Commission meeting for adoption and forward it to the City Council. He noted that personal 

services could be placed on a Work Session meeting. The Commission was in general consensus to move 

forward with the letter. Tokos confirmed that the final form would be shown to the Commission on June 8th. 

 

3.     New Business.  

 

A. HB 2001 Medium City Model Code and Rule Making Process Update. Tokos reviewed the PowerPoint 

presentation with the Commission and explained the rule making decision on the administrative rules. 

Hanselman asked if any of the previous programs for tax abatement played into the communities efforts for 

housing. He thought that HB 2001 seemed to be a one size fits all. Tokos reported that the City adopted tax 

incentives for multi-family housing. There was one program for lower density housing that hasn’t been 

adopted. He didn't know how it played into it. He noted they needed to adopt the changes by the end of the 

fiscal year. If they were to submit it for an extension it would need to be done by the end of the year, but didn't 

think that was necessary. 

 

Tokos reviewed the six major rulemaking decisions. He walked through the model code and unreasonable 

cost and delay information. Tokos thought they would be hard pressed to come up with something different 

for duplexes. He reviewed the definition of duplexes and explained that the changed boiled down to if they 

wanted to allow three dwelling units on a lot. Patrick asked if this needed to be done when adopting the rules. 

Tokos said the code needed to be adopted by June 30, 2020, otherwise they would have to adopt the State’s 

code. 

 

East thought there should be a few more work sessions on this issue. Tokos said there would be more 

opportunities when this was put in the code. He thought there would be some policy choices relative to how 

they dealt with accessory dwelling units (ADUs) and policy choices on parking. Patrick was of the opinion 

that there shouldn't be three dwellings per lot. Berman and Escobar agreed. Hanselman thought there were 

streets that made it more difficult to traverse and it would be hard to get emergency vehicles get through them 

due to more parking on streets. 

 

Tokos reviewed off-street parking. Berman asked how the code would apply for short-term rentals when they 

couldn’t require more than two parking spaces. Tokos would look at it and explained that the language was 

more for a commercial activity and not subject to this legislative. He noted that there was flexibility to adopt 

off-street parking but they had to make sure they adopted a code before June of 2021 that was compliant with 

the administrative rule. East asked if duplexes could be required to have garages. Tokos thought garages and 

driveways were off-street and didn’t think they needed to get into the issues of requiring garages with these 

unit. Berman wanted more discussion on this topic. Patrick said he was looking for objections on this 

legislature for the code or if they needed to have something . Tokos noted the Rules Advisory Committee was 

metrocentric with people from larger communities that don't represent Newport. He explained how the rules 

gave flexibility to require off-street parking. Berman's explained that his main concern was with short-term 

rentals.  

 

Tokos reviewed the next steps and adoption schedule. He would get back to the Commission on the short-

term rentals on June 8th and could get back to the City Council at that time. Berman asked if comments were 

required from specific communities. Tokos said all comments were accepted. 

 

B. COVID-19 Small Business Assistance Grant Program Update. Tokos gave an update on the grant program. 

He reported that one million dollars would be used from the South Beach Urban Growth Boundary funds for 

grant. Applications were due by 5pm on Friday, May 29th and the City had received around 130 applications 

so far. Patrick asked how this was advertised. Tokos noted this was done through the Chamber, the Rotary, 

and business organizations. The Small Business Center at OCCU was advertising and there was also a press 

release.  
5



3    Planning Commission Work Session Minutes 03/09/2020. 

 

Berman asked why the grant was open to any business in the Urban Grown Boundary and not just the city 

limits. Tokos explained that it was because they were pulling the money from the South Beach UGB and felt 

the area should be included. A good portion of the incorporated areas outside of city limits is in South Beach. 

Berman didn't agree with this. 

 

Tokos reviewed the eligibility for the businesses by reviewing the overview of the grant program with the 

Commission. This was about helping business going again. Tokos hoped to get awards out by the first week 

of June. Patrick asked for a report back on grant awards. Franklin asked if golf course in city limits. Tokos 

explained it fell in the UBG so eligible. Capri asked about the limit of 30 employees for restaurants. Tokos 

explained this was the equivalent of 30 fulltime employees 

 

Escobar asked if there was a timeline on when the app knew when they got the grant awards. Tokos said this 

would be in the middle of June. Greg asked who made the decision. Tokos said City manager after committee 

scored applications. They may make a recommendation on if applications should get prorated amounts to so 

more businesses received awards. 

 

C. Furlough and Proposed Fiscal Year 20/21 Staffing Reductions. Tokos explained that current events 

impacted revenue in local government and therefore we had to make changes. The City was in a position to 

have to deal with a mild structural deficit already and the compounding short term impacts of COVID 19 

affected room tax and other things. All employees that are full time would take 12 furlough days. City Hall 

would be closed on Fridays from June 5th through August 28th. There would be no inspections on Fridays 

during this time. Tokos noted that the City would not be filling the permit tech potion and the department 

would be operating at a minus. This position gave administrative support and things would be tight without 

the position being filled. The City was committing to what was in the hopper and nothing new. The 

Transportation System Plan was being reworked because we couldn’t do outreach because of the COVID-19.  

 

Patrick wanted to commend the City on how they were taking a hit and handling things. Tokos said to expect 

the furloughs across the board in governments and agencies.  

 

4. Adjourn. The meeting adjourned at 6:58 p.m. 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

______________________________  

Sherri Marineau,  

Executive Assistant 

   

6



Page 1    Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – 4/13/2020. 
 

Draft MINUTES 

City of Newport Planning Commission 

Regular Session 

Newport City Hall Council Chambers by Video 

May 26, 2020 
 

Planning Commissioners Present by Video: Jim Patrick, Lee Hardy, Bob Berman, Gary East, Jim 

Hanselman, and Mike Franklin. 

 

Planning Commissioners Absent: Bill Branigan (excused). 

 

City Staff Present: Community Development Director (CDD), Derrick Tokos; and Executive Assistant, 

Sherri Marineau. 

 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call.  Chair Patrick called the meeting to order in the City Hall Council 

Chambers at 7:00 p.m. On roll call, Commissioners East, Hardy, Berman, Franklin, Hanselman, and Patrick 

were present. 

 

2. Approval of Minutes.   

 

A. Approval of the Planning Commission Work and Regular Session Meeting Minutes of April 13, 

2020. 

 

Commissioner Berman submitted minor corrections to the April 13, 2020 Regular Session meeting minutes.  

 

MOTION was made by Commissioner Berman, seconded by Commissioner East to approve the Planning 

Commission Work and Regular Session Meeting Minutes of April 13, 2020 with minor corrections. The 

motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 

 

3. Citizen/Public Comment.  None were heard. 

 

4. Action Items.  None were heard. 

 

5. Public Hearings.  At 7:32 p.m. Chair Patrick opened the public hearing portion of the meeting.  

 

Chair Patrick read the statement of rights and relevance. He asked the Commissioners for declarations of 

conflicts of interest, ex parte contacts, bias, or site visits. Franklin, Hanselman and Patrick reported site 

visits. Patrick called for objections to any member of the Planning Commission or the Commission as a 

whole hearing this matter; and none were heard. 

 

A. File 1-CUP-20.  

 

Tokos reviewed his staff report. He noted the public testimony that was submitted by Charlotte Boxer, and 

Stephen Webster. Tokos reviewed the criteria and explained how the applicants have met the criteria. Tokos 

noted that the business would not be considered a grocery store, but a boutique store. He noted there may 

be minor changes 

 

Berman asked about the ancillary use compared to the boat operations. Tokos explained it was a little 

different and subjected to conditional use permit so the Commission could scale based on what was coming 

into the area. This area was more scaled toward retail and something to think about. Berman asked if the 

angled parking on Bay Blvd would be affected by the project. Tokos would have the applicant speak to this.  

 

Proponent: Dustin Capri entered the meeting by phone. Berman asked for comments on the angled parking 

and to address Charlotte Boxer's concerns. Capri noted that where the existing curb cut was it not modified 

to allow access for Boxer. There would be a curb cut to the west and two spaces would be moved. Tokos 

noted that currently it was used as an overly wide driveway and didn’t need to be as wide as it was now. If 

7



Page 2    Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – 4/13/2020. 
 

the driveway was shifted to the west, parking spaces would be striped on the east side. The driveway would 

become narrower and there would be sufficient room on east side to add them back. Capri didn't know if 

owner had an clear objection to the barrier that Boxer asked about. Hanselman hoped that the Eggert wanted 

to be a good neighbor could work something out with Boxer. Capri noted both parties had talked and would 

work it out.  

 

Berman asked about the 4-foot setback on the retaining wall and if this would create a space open for trash 

or homeless people. Capri explained this was a concern they had and was a part of the design. One side of 

wall would have a barrier to prevent people from going in that area. Capri noted the egress could be used 

to maintain the area. Berman asked if the wall belonged to the property. Capri thought it was built for the 

apartment building to the north. He thought it was more of an encroachment and built under the old owner. 

Capri guessed that it was encroaching due to a lack of a survey. 

 

Patrick asked if the manufacturing on the property would have any biological load. Capri said they met 

with Tim Gross in Public Works. They discussed how the potential requirements would be addressed in the 

Civil plan submittal.  

 

A discussion on what type of retail would happened at the property, with Capri listing what would be sold. 

East noted that Basics had three other locations and their information was available online for reference.  

 

Charlie Egger entered the meeting by phone. He shared that they had a farm in the Willamette Valley and 

produced milk, beef, pork, and chicken products. The intention was to provide these products in the market. 

 

Hanselman asked if they would be looking into selling seafood. Egger explained that they were resistant 

because of other markets on the bayfront and they didn’t necessarily want to compete with them. There 

may be fish but would partner with someone local.  

 

Berman noted that the Tualatin store sold beer and wine and asked if they would be doing this and if so, 

would it be a major or minor focus. Egger explained they wanted to do so as a minor option. They don't 

want to serve onsite alcohol, but would be a takeaway. Patrick asked if the restaurant would have service. 

Eger explained that they didn't intend to have full restaurant and it would be more of a grab and go take out 

instead of a full scale restaurant. Patrick asked how they felt about the condition that the food manufactured 

onsite would be principally marketed onsite. Egger said their intention was to sell as much as they could in 

the market. They couldn’t guarantee the percentage and might sell some of the product at other locations.  

 

Hanselman asked if business plan could include small classes for cheese making. Egger reported that they 

sometime did cooking classes and other topics in some of the stores. They don't have a space in this project 

but it could be done. Hanselman liked the idea of doing classes.  

 

East asked if the scaling of the Newport location was similar of other locations or smaller. Egger said all 

locations are unique and this would be first manufacturing with retail. He noted the business would be one 

of the middle sized locations.  

 

Stephen Webster entered the meeting by phone and read the letter he submitted into the record.  

 

Opponents: None were heard.  

 

The hearing was closed at 7:51 p.m. 

 

East thought this was a great addition to the Bayfront. Parking was always a concern there and there needed 

to be some input by the owner on how to manage parking for staff. He was in favor of approving. Hardy 

thought it was a good proposal and had no objections. 

 

Berman agreed that it would be good and was concerned about parking. He asked of this area would be 

slotted for metering. Tokos confirmed it would be in a location where they would be implementing meters. 8



Page 3    Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – 4/13/2020. 
 

Berman thought employee parking would be an issue, but he was in favor of approving. Franklin had no 

problems with approving.  

 

Hanselman thought it was a good use of the property even though the parking would be a problem in 

general. He noted that Webster's comment on the appearance on the Bayfront had always been a concern 

for hi. He didn’t like the 4-foot signs they had, but thought branding would be important and was okay with 

approving. Patrick thought it met with the conditions and had no problems with it. 

 

MOTION was made by Commissioner Franklin, seconded by Commissioner Berman to approve File No. 

1-CUP-20 with conditions. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 

 

B. File 1-CP-18 / 3-Z-20.  

 

Tokos gave his staff report. He noted the public comments received by Julia Romero that had questions on 

how the changes related to hospice care and her concerns on the City and State activities on nearby 

properties. Tokos reported that he had received questions on existing day cares, the Montessori School, and 

the ambulance company in Nye Beach on whether or not they could continue operating. He explained that 

they could but the operations would become nonconforming. 

 

Berman noted that on Page 3 of the Staff Memo in the first paragraph on the second line it said “multi-

family” with a comma. He thought the comma should be removed. Derrick noted this was in the staff report 

and would correct it moving forward. Berman noted that on the first line of Page 61 the word “syc” should 

be taken out if correcting the text. He asked what the quotes were before each paragraph on Page 68. Tokos 

explained it was a function of how the chapter was formatted and could adjust it.  

 

Berman wanted confirmation that there was general consensus with the Commission didn’t want to require 

a disclosure on properties in the zone. Hardy objected to this and asked what the rationale was to not acquire 

a disclosure. Tokos confirmed there was a general agreement with the Commission at a previous works 

session meeting not to require it. Hardy noted that one of the excuses was they would have to get legal 

review and that would be an obstacle.  Tokos asked for what purpose would they need a disclosure. Hardy 

explained it would be for safety and welfare, and should be the goal. Tokos noted that this was required 

under O.R.S. 93 that anybody buying property had a responsibility to go to the City of Newport and 

understand what the land use regulations were.  If the overlay was put in place, it would be part of the land 

use regulations. This would then create a built in disclosure statement that is on the deed document. Hardy 

noted that a lot of people didn’t follow through on this. Patrick noted they couldn’t hold everybody’s hands 

and there were certain legal ramifications for trying to move property with disclosure statements. He 

thought the City should stay out of requiring a disclosure. Hardy didn’t think it would make the City liable. 

Franklin asked if there were disclosures for tsunami and earthquake zones. Tokos explained that there was 

a long discussion on disclosures when reviewing the geologic hazards zones that had a lot of public outcry 

on having disclosures added. This was why it wasn’t included. Tokos reported that the standard real estate 

disclosure had an addition for geologic hazards added to it, just like flood plains. Patrick asked if there was 

any will of the Commission to add a disclosure. Only Hardy was in favor. 

 

Berman noted on Page 92 of the packet that number 11 on the first list was the same as number 4 on the 

second list. He didn’t think it needed to be on the second list. Tokos explained both dealt with different 

things and why they were both on there. They applied to different uses in the different sections. Tokos did 

note that it should say sub-sections. He explained that number 11 applies to uses 1-10 in the XXL and B.4 

applies 1, 2, and 3 of sub-section B. Berman didn’t agree that it needed to be repeated. Tokos would run 

this by the City Attorney to see if there was a better way to reword it. Berman said he would let this go. 

 

Berman asked about on Page 95 of the packet, what was the definition of an assembly area. Tokos explained 

it was on the Tsunami evacuation maps and was where people were supposed to go if there was the Cascadia 

earthquake. Berman asked if the property owned by the Grusing’s, who submitted public comment, was in 

the tsunami hazards zone. Tokos said it was impacted and in the XXL zone. Berman asked if there was a 

safe place for the uses when only part of the property was in the XXL zone. Tokos explained that he thought 

their property was entirely in the XXL zone. If a property wasn’t entirely in the tsunami zone, and a portion 

9



Page 4    Planning Commission Meeting Minutes – 4/13/2020. 
 

of the property was outside of the zone and was developable, the owners wouldn’t be subject to the 

limitation of the overlay zone.  

 

Patrick asked if the graphics on Pages 85-89 could have updated graphics. Tokos said these were 

legislatively adopted and would take a legislative change, and update the shoreland rules. Tokos noted they 

could duplicate the areas and try to get it cleaner. As long as they didn’t modify the boundaries of the 

regulatory areas, they would be okay.  

 

MOTION was made by Commissioner Berman, seconded by Commissioner Franklin to forward a 

favorable recommendation to the City Council for File No. 1-CP-18 and 3-Z-20 to incorporate Section 

14.46 in the Newport Municipal Code to establish a Tsunami Hazard Overlay Zone. The motion carried in 

a voice vote. Hardy was a nay. 

 

C. File 2-Z-20.  

 

Tokos gave his staff report. He noted the additional public testimony received by Wendy Engler and Jan 

Kaplan. Tokos noted that he had talked to neighbors who were in favor of the changes.  

 

Berman asked what the blue line were. Tokos explained they were tax lot lines. Berman asked what the 

stripe was. Tokos said he didn't know and would have to look into it. He thought there was probably some 

history with it.  

 

MOTION was made by Commissioner Berman, seconded by Commissioner Hanselman to forward a 

favorable recommendation for File 2-Z-20 for the City Council review. The motion carried in a voice vote. 

Hardy abstained. 

 

Hardy didn't think street improvements would preclude somebody building a large house on property they 

owned. She didn’t understand the correlation between putting too much money in the street to allow that to 

happen. Tokos explained that Cliff Street was designed to be a mixed pedestrian/travel roadway that 

facilitates a little more density with residential on top of commercia. The street didn’t need to be robust and 

detailed if looking to have single family homes built there. Hardy thought construction of SFD would take 

a lot of pressure off of inadequate parking in the Nye Beach area, as opposed to the shops that are located 

there now. She didn't think it made sense that the street needed to have commercial with apartments above.  

 

6. New Business. None were heard. 

 

7. Unfinished Business. None were heard.  

 

8. Director Comments. Tokos thanked everyone for their patience doing a video conference meeting. 

He didn't know if the June 8th would be the same type of meeting and would keep them in the loop.  

 

Berman expressed interest in seeing the applicants in the video meetings. He thought it would have more 

meaning to see the participants. Tokos didn't have a problem with this and would prefer it. He noted that 

the City’s IT Department had concerns on this and would check back in with them on this. 

 

9. Adjournment. Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:36 p.m. 

  

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

     

Sherri Marineau 

Executive Assistant  

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



1

Sherri Marineau

From: Wendy Engler <wendy.engler@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2020 3:41 PM
To: Sherri Marineau
Subject: 6/8/2020 PC Meeting - Item 4B
Attachments: 2020-06-08_151632.pdf

Good Evening Planning Commissioners, 
 
The Vision 2040 Plan is a high community priority.  The founding goals of the Nye Beach Overlay dovetail with the Vision 2040 Plan 
Strategies (see attached chart). 
As has been pointed out, the Nye Beach vision is outdated.  It is urgent that it be updated while there is still opportunity for 
development and re‐development. 
 
I am writing to request that you add wording in your letter to City Council that recommends actively pursuing a mechanism for a Nye 
Beach visioning effort.  While the 2040 Committee is not charged with neighborhood visioning, a pilot project that includes 
endorsing a grant for visioning should be explored this year. 
 
Thank you in advance for being more proactive on Nye Beach visioning. 
The attached documents relate to the Vision 2040 and Housing plans that would be of use in guiding compatible development in 
Nye Beach. 
 
Thank you, 
Wendy Engler  
255 NW Coast St. 
Newport, OR 

 
 
Sent from my iPad 

24



25



26



1

Sherri Marineau

From: Wendy Engler <wendy.engler@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2020 3:41 PM
To: Sherri Marineau
Subject: 6/8/2020 Item 4B: Vision 2040 Strategy Codes Moved Forward with Nye Beach Overlay Plan
Attachments: Vision 2040 Strategy Codes Moved Forward with Nye Beach Overlay Plan.pdf

Hello Sherri, 
 
Please include this document in the public record with item 4B. 
 
Thank you, 
Wendy Engler 
255 NW Coast St.  
Newport OR 

 
 
Sent from my iPad 

27



THE NYE BEACH OVERLAY PLAN & NEWPORT’S VISION 2040 PLAN

The Nye Beach Overlay Plan can play an important role in furthering Newport’s Vision 
2040 Plan.  The Vision 2040 Plan is divided into 6 Focus Areas (A through F) with 
Strategies listed for each.  The following 2040 Strategies will be moved forward with 
implementation of the Nye Beach Overlay Plan:

FOCUS AREAS & STRATEGIES:

A. ENHANCING A LIVABLE REGION

A2. Housing Supply 
Increase supplies of affordable and workforce housing, including rentals and for sale 
units at prices that are accessible to a broad range of the general public.  

- There are many future infill and re-development opportunities in Nye Beach that 
could increase housing supply under the existing Overlay regulations.  New policies  
that encourage more density are consistent with Overlay goals and purpose.  A useful 
tool for developers that the City could use us the State publication,”Character-
Compatible, Space-Efficient Housing Options for Single-Dwelling Neighborhoods” .

A4. City Wide Beautification
Promote citywide beautification, generating a fresh yet familiar look for Newport through 
streetscaping, improvements to building façades, and ocean friendly landscaping.  

- The public spaces in Nye Beach offer multiple opportunities for enhancing and 
developing the existing streetscape and other public spaces such as the Performing 
Arts Center (PAC), Visual Arts Center (VAC), Turnaround, Skatepark, Jump-Off Joe and 
adjacent trails.  Ocean-friendly landscaping is a priority.

A5. City Center Revitalization 
Develop a City Center improvement strategy that expands options for living, shopping, 
working, and dining in the area by promoting walkability, mixed-use development, and 
refurbishment of historic buildings.

- Improving walking, bike and transit routes that connect Nye Beach and the Bayfront 
with City Center will greatly enhance City Center as will as the other districts.

28



A6. Mixed-Use Development 
Promote mixed-use neighborhoods in appropriate areas of the city, incorporating a 
blend of commercial uses, employment, and residential development that create a 
distinct sense of place.

- The mixed-use neighborhood strategy description are exemplified in the founding 
documents of the Nye Beach Overlay:  the Urban Peninsula Design Plan and The 
Nye Beach Study.  The 1999 TGM  Streetscaping Grant created a plan for future 
development patterns by designating pedestrian-friendly streets and amenities.

A7. Housing Development Incentives 
Implement incentives to lower development costs and encourage construction and 
renovation of an array of housing types to augment the supply of affordable, quality, 
energy-efficient units.

- There are many opportunities for infill and re-development that would benefit from 
incentives that encourage renovation and construction of housing.

A8. Vacation Rentals 
Assess the growth and distribution of vacation rentals and take longer-term actions that 
may be required to address impacts on neighborhoods and the community.

- Addressing the long-term impacts of Vacation Rentals in Nye Beach may include 
creation of regulations specific to the Nye Beach Overlay to preserve the Overlay 
goals related to mixed use neighborhood.  Maintaining spacing standards is critical to 
neighborhood  cohesion.

A9. Understanding Impacts of Seasonal Housing 
Gain a better understanding of the impacts that seasonal housing, including second 
homes and vacation rentals, has on the availability and affordability of housing and the 
provision of public services within the community. 

- See A8.  Provision of public services, such as a shuttle connecting Nye Beach, 
Bayfront, City Center and hotels in the summer could lessen traffic and parking 
issues in all districts.

29



A10. Street, Highway and Bridge Improvements
Engage the State of Oregon and community partners to identify bridge alternatives and 
future street and highway improvements that meet local needs while mitigating 
congestion and accommodating future growth and increased traffic.

- The official Oregon Coast Bike Route runs through the heart of Nye Beach.  It is 
connected to Spring Street and Oceanview to the north and Elizabeth street to the 
south.  Improvements to this route will mitigate congestion and accommodate future 
growth and increased traffic.

A11. Bicycle and Pedestrian Safety and Amenities 
Work to improve the safety of bicyclists and pedestrians throughout Newport. Plan, 
fund, and develop improvements to bicycle and pedestrian amenities in strategic areas 
of the city, including sidewalks, crosswalks or overpasses, “traffic calming,” bike racks, 
and planned bicycle and pedestrian routes.

- Safety and amenities for bicyclists and pedestrians will create more and safer active 
transportation opportunities in the Nye BeachneighborhoodandalongtheOregonCoast 
Bike Route.

A12. Multiuse Paths and Trails 
Maintain and expand the multiuse path and trail system.

- Improvements to the trail behind the Skate Park and the trail from NW 8th St. to Jump 
Off Joe will further this goal.  Connections to potential multiuse paths and trails 
throughout the region are essential, such as the Lucky Gap/Rails-to-Trails project 
west of Oceanview Drive.

A13. Strategic Investments and Partnerships 
Pursue strategic investments and partnerships to adequately meet the needs of the 
community as it grows and develops.

- This strategy is broad enough to apply in multiple projects, including:  endowments 
for programming, landscaping and building maintenance at the PAC and VAC.

A14. Developable Land 
Ensure an adequate supply of buildable land by first encouraging redevelopment of 
underutilized and redevelopable properties. Extend infrastructure to undeveloped land 
that is zoned for development-related uses. 

- There are numerous opportunities for infill and redevelopment that should be be 
encouraged to further the Nye Beach Overlay goals of a mixed-use neighborhood.

30



A15. Complete Streets 
Design neighborhoods around streets that are well
integrated with local transit, are ADA Accessible, and accommodate "active 
transportation" such as cycling, walking, and wheelchair moving.

- Streets that are safe and useable are obviously important.  Being realistic and 
practical is also important.  In certain situations, allowing alternatives to the official 
“Complete Streets” definition is paramount if our town is to thrive.  In certain cases, 
“Complete Streets” requirements can hamper development.  Relief for some cases 
may be appropriate, though ADA accessibility should be maintained and improved. 

- Integrating with local transit and active transportation is essential to the vibrant, 
dense neighborhood envision by the Peninsula Urban Design Plan.

A16. Public Transit Improvements and Expansion
Develop targeted improvements to the local transit system, including better scheduling, 
signage, and plans for system expansion. Work with Lincoln County to upgrade bus 
service in Newport and surrounding areas, with improved routes and more frequent 
service. 

- Transit routes run through Nye Beach.  Better signage and scheduling would improve 
service.  Adding a local summer trolley that serves the Bay Front, Nye Beach, City 
Center and hotels is often mentioned as a solution to parking and traffic issues.  A 
previous attempt at this was not very well-used so it needs study (and a grant?).

- Increased transit use could be of great value in reducing traffic and easing parking 
problems.

A17. Transit Reliability and Promotion
Develop and promote transit as a robust and reliable alternative to driving within the 
Greater Newport Area.

- see A16, above.

A18. Telecommunication Technology 
Promote universal, high-speed Internet access throughout the city.  Expand community 
and business access to new telecommunication technologies. 

- Good telecommunication technology is critical to attracting businesses and allowing 
people to live here and telecommute.  It promotes the mixed-use neighborhood 
concept by opening up opportunities for more endeavors.

31



B.  PRESERVING AND ENJOYING OUR ENVIRONMENT

B1. Sewer and Stormwater Management
Maintain, upgrade, and modernize stormwater and sewer infrastructure to reduce 
overflows, keep our waterways and beaches clean, and minimize flooding in a manner 
that is both fiscally responsible and environmentally friendly.

- Issues with high bacteria warnings at the Nye Beach Turnaround are legendary as is 
the flooding that has occurred on NW Coast Street and the Turnaround businesses.  
While some of the flooding issues have been addressed, the bacteria counts 
continue.  The Turnaround is Newport’s only handicapped-accessible beach access, 
is busy with lots of people and we we need to continue to try to solve the bacteria 
contamination.  Surfrider’s Blue Water Task Force is helping but the sources of 
contamination are still a mystery.

B3. Parks and Recreation Needs and Upgrades 
Engage the community in identifying priorities and future needs related to open space, trail, and 
park and recreation assets. Make recommendations for future park upgrades, planning, and 
development, paying particular attention to funding maintenance.

-  The recently designated “Don and Ann Davis Park” engaged the community in the preliminary 
design for a sculpture park.  Further community involvement in the creation of the park is still to 
come.
Other parks and recreation opportunities in Nye Beach include Coast Park, Newport’s 
Skatepark, Sam Moore Park, the Turnaround and the oceanfront trail to Jump Off Joe.  We need 
to engage the community in future plans and maintenance.

-  The recent Skatepark renovation was a notable cooperative effort of the City,  Dreamland 
Skateparks and Rogue Brewery.  This cooperation will hopefully be continued in future 
maintenance and development of the Skatepark.

B5. Green Building and Development 
Promote and incentivize environmentally responsible, resource-efficient building and 
development techniques, including onsite stormwater management, permeable 
pavement, energy-efficient buildings, ecological landscaping, and native plantings.

-  With many upcoming opportunities for infill and redevelopment, Nye Beach is a prime 
neighborhood to promote green building and development strategies.  One new project 
that is leading the way is The Inn at Nye Beach that has LEED Platinum certification.

32



B6. Environmental Conservation Partnerships 
Prioritize conservation of significant open spaces and natural resource areas, including 
beaches and headlands, midcoast watersheds, the Yaquina Bay Estuary, rivers, 
streams, forests, and fish and wildlife habitat. Partner with local environmental 
organizations and agencies to expand and strengthen programs to protect and restore 
natural areas and resources and preserve environmental quality.

-  Long-lasting and productive environmental partnerships are exemplified by the efforts 
of Surfrider’s Foundation’s Blue Water Task Force and SOLV’s beach cleanups.  These 
programs contribute greatly to promoting a healthy environment, at the same time 
educating the public.

-  The Nye Beach Turnaround and other public places are underutilized places to offer 
interpretive programming or displays in partnership with the Oregon Coast Aquarium, 
Surfrider, Hatfield and the history museum. 
People live and visit the Oregon Coast because of its natural beauty.  Preservation of 
views at street ends and maintaining open space near the ocean is a goal in the Nye 
Beach Study.  This included minimizing signage that interrupts ocean views.

C.  CREATING NEW BUSINESSES AND JOBS

C2. Science Economy 
Expand Newport's science and marine economy, promoting it nationally and 
internationally as a hub for scientific research, ocean observation, education, and 
utilization and conservation activities.  

- OSU’s Marine Studies Initiative is a multi-disciplinary program that integrate science 
with other disciplines, including the arts.  There have been a few exhibits at the VAC 
that combine art and wildlife.  The VAC and PAC location near the ocean offer great 
opportunities for multi-disciplinary programming and exhibits that partner with marine 
science.

C3. Living-Wage Jobs 
STRATEGY DESCRIPTION
Partner with new and existing businesses to retain, expand, and create jobs that pay 
living wages, providing at least a minimum income necessary so that workers can meet 
their basic needs..

-  A vibrant neighborhood that allows retail, restaurants and cottage industry to flourish 
is an important step towards providing living wage jobs.  Of course, affordable housing 
is another important factor in providing a “living wage”.  (Continued next page)

33



-  A neighborhood that allows entrepreneurs the opportunity to live and/or work can be a 
chance for them to create a living wage job for themselves and employees.  Allowed 
uses in the Nye Beach C-2 zone need adjusting to encourage entrepreneurs. 

C5. Marine Economy and Economic Development 
Link Oregon State University's Marine Studies Initiative and the area's marine economy 
into economic development planning.

- The PAC and VAC opportunities for visual, performing and literary arts link well with 
this strategy.

C6. Tourism Diversification 
Diversify Newport's tourist industry by promoting expansion of ecotourism as well as 
interpretive programs based on Newport’s maritime industries.

- Bike tourism could be expanded and celebrated in Nye Beach as the the Oregon 
Coast Bike Route runs through the neighborhood.  Adventure sports tourists have 
been attracted to Newport’s Skate Park in Nye Beach with improvements completed 
by world-renowned Dreamland skate park designers.   This is an example to build on.                                              
The oceanfront location and facilities of Nye Beach offer many possibilities for 
recreation and interpretive programming, including display and signage.

C7. Arts and Cultural Destination 
Promote the Greater Newport Area as a major arts and cultural destination.

-With the PAC and VAC, this strategy is a natural to develop and promote arts and 
cultural offerings, such as our highly acclaimed Newport Symphony and the Paper Arts 
festival.

C8. Local Businesses Support
Support and retain existing local businesses.

- An important element of the Nye Beach plan was the diverse small-scale businesses 
and cottage industries.  There are many ways to promote the small businesses in Nye 
Beach.  Two critical issues in supporting and retaining local businesses are allowing 
greater flexibility in allowed uses and parking needs need to be addressed.

C9.  Small Business Development
Expand training and education for small business development and entrepreneurial 
skills, including resources for artists, craftspeople, trades, and technology start-ups.  

- The artsy character of Nye Beach is just one area that is fertile ground for 
education and training, but allowed uses need to include small schools, such as the 
Thundering Seas Jewelry School and the Technology and the Arts training 
programs that were originally envisioned to be located in the neighborhood.

34



C12.  Diversified Agricultural Economy 
Promote the production, marketing, and direct sales of seafood, value added wood 
products, and local agricultural products.

- The small businesses, pedestrian-friendly atmosphere and tourist traffic are great 
opportunities for selling local products such as canned albacore tuna, locally crafted 
wood benches, etc.  Festivals and other events are good opportunities for selling 
products.  The tourist friendly, pedestrian atmosphere in Nye Beach make add to the 
appeal.

C13. “Shoulder Season” Attractions and Festivals 
Develop new attractions, festivals, and marketing to sustain tourism through the 
shoulder season.

-  The PAC, VAC and Merchants Association are established organizations that, under 
the right circumstances, can develop any number of “Shoulder Season”. Attractions and 
festivals.  Past such festivals that could be revived include:  Culture Shock, Nye Beach 
Clambake and the Mystery Weekend.  See also C12, above.

D.  LEARNING, EXPLORING, & CREATING NEW HORIZONS

D1. Funding for Schools
Develop creative, diverse, and alternative sources of funding for educational facilities, 
classes, programs, and extracurricular activities in the Greater Newport Area schools, 
including consideration for pre-K and early childhood education.

- An example of this is the Nye Beach Banner Project that funds children’s arts classes 
and workshops.  This concept could be expanded in many directions and possible to 
the performing and literary arts. 

D3. Art in Public Spaces 
Integrate the arts as a key element of the city’s identity, including expanding the 
presence of public art throughout the community.

-  Public art is already a part of Nye Beach’s identity.   The Nye Berach Banner Project 
has brought original art banners to lithe neighborhood for over a decade. A future art 
park is in the planning stages for the Don and Ann Davis Park.  Newport’s Public Arts 
Committee is overseeing the Art in Public Spaces program which is growing every year. 
We have a good public arts foundation to expand upon.

35



D4. Expanded and Upgraded Arts Footprint 
Invest in improvements to performing and visual arts venues, including the Performing 
Arts Center and Visual Arts Center, to increase their capacity to accommodate arts and 
cultural events.(see next page)

- Yes - the PAC & VAC are important to the identity of Nye Beach and investment in 
programming, building maintenance and landscaping are on-going needs.

D5. Summer Arts Offerings 
Expand outdoor summer arts events and offerings, such as music and theater.

-  Coordinating arts offerings and events  with public transportation and/or trolley to 
parking and lodging facilities will increase chances of success.  The PAC and the VAC 
are poised for expanding summer offerings, given the right circumstances.

D6. Schools and Local Talent 
Promote increased partnerships between schools and local talent, including scientists, 
artists, craftspeople, and tradespeople who share their knowledge with area classes 
and students.

-  If the Nye Beach Overlay were to allow and small schools and studios for local talent, 
these people in turn might partner with local schools.  The PAC and VAC, again, play a 
role in this strategy.  For example, local theater and dance groups have been a training 
ground for aspiring performers who have gone onto professional performing careers.

D12.  Access to the Arts 
Increase the availability of, and access to, lower cost arts venues and performances 
while supporting new, innovative opportunities, including workshops, film, and student 
work.

- The Nye Beach venues of the PAC and VAC are in a good position to promote this 
strategy by expanding their current programming.

E5. Disaster Preparedness 
Expand disaster preparedness and self-reliance programs and activities, focusing on 
neighborhood level organizing, and including multilingual information, training, and 
assistance.

-  Nye Beach, like most neighborhoods, has a strong disaster planning framework to 
build on.  Disaster preparedness trainings and publications, the CERT program and 
street markings and signage contribute to an informed public.  Expanding neighborhood 

36



organizing could include utilizing neighborhood Apps to connect residents (other cities 
do this), repeat trainings and establishing a neighborhood cache.

E.  IMPROVING COMMUNITY HEALTH & SAFETY

E6. Proactive Police and Fire Services 
Support police and fire services in meeting and addressing growth and changing 
community needs. Support improved community policing practices that promote positive 
interactions between public safety officers and the public.

-  This strategy dovetails with disaster plans as is important in a mixed-use 
neighborhood that includes residents and tourists.  Emergency preparedness training 
and positive relations with public safety officers promote neighborhood networking that 
benefits both residents and tourists in times of need.

E7. Homelessness Solutions 
Implement proactive solutions to expand services and resources for people who are 
homeless, including homelessness prevention and other programs and partnerships to 
help the area's homeless population obtain stable housing.  

-  The beach adjacent to Nye Beach is not the solution to homelessness. It is a 
common situation and creates unhealthy conditions..  Programs and partnerships to 
find alternatives should be part of a neighborhood plan.  The City recently established 
a multi-jurisdiction Homelessness Task Force that could help. 

E14? - The Vision 2040 Committee may want to add another Strategy:
Active Transportation.  

-  This is an important tool for a healthy community that is facilitated by the centrally-
located, pedestrian friendly Nye Beach neighborhood.  
The more walking and biking opportunities are available, the healthier the community, 
physically and mentally.

F.  Fostering Collaboration and Engagement Strategies

F1. Transparency and Communication 
Encourage and support continued open communication, transparency, and 
accountability on the part of City leaders and staff.

- This strategy is addressed when City Committees, Council and Staff identify and 
document Vision 2040 strategies that support the decisions and actions that they take.

37



F2. Vision as Foundational Document 
Ensure Greater Newport’s 2040 Vision serves as the foundation for ongoing public 
processes, planning, and decision-making.

- Connecting the Vision 2040 Strategies to City plans, decisions and actions will keep 
the document useful as an on-going foundation into the future.

F3. Vision-Focused Council and Community
Promote key elements of Greater Newport's 2040 Vision through the Newport City 
Council, City staff, Greater Newport Area partners, and Vision advocates who engage 
with community partners. 

- Identifying and promoting Vision 2040 Strategies in all City and Greater Newport Area 
plans will maintain focus on the Vision.  City promotion of the 2040 plan should be 
carried through to all levels of citizen engagement.

F4. Community Engagement 
Develop new avenues for Greater Newport Area residents and businesses to engage 
and participate in the development of plans and policies, and to contribute to the 
decision-making process.

- Creating and advertising opportunities for community input to the Nye Beach Overlay 
planning process will address this goal, as well as F7, F8, F9, F10 (see below). The 
recent citizen suggestion for refreshing the Nye Beach Vision as an effective tool to 
facilitate decision making is an opportunity to develop a new avenue to engage 
residents and businesses in creating the future of the neighborhood and Newport as 
a whole.

F5. Culturally Competent and Inclusive Outreach 
Develop new forms of culturally competent outreach, such a Spanish-language 
publications and public service announcements, to reach out to and involve the entire 
community.  

-  Spanish language publications and out-reach at the Council level have increased and 
Nye Beach is an opportunity to further this effort.  Increasing affordable housing and 
other community opportunities in an equitable and inclusive manner will broaden 
outreach.

38



F6. Model Communities 
Research the best practices of other communities that have been successful in 
implementing vision plans and strategic community objectives and learn from their 
successes.

- Using the Vision 2040 Strategies in Nye Beach Overlay planning is the first step in 
our vision planning that will give us the experience to compare notes with other 
successful communities and learn from their successes (Astoria, Hood River, Bend?)

-

F7. Collaboration and Partnerships
Sustain positive relationships and high levels of civic collaboration between public, 
private, faith-based, civic, neighborhood, and community-based organizations and the 
community at large.  

- Taking the first step with neighborhood vision planning in Nye Beach will get the ball 
rolling on this strategy.  On-going meetings, events and neighborhood projects will 
sustain the collaboration.  Forming a neighborhood organization may provide 
structure for meetings as well as emergency preparedness.

F8. Community Forums 
Develop community forums that bring people of different backgrounds and cultures 
together to discuss issues and share solutions.

- Equitable and inclusive outreach in Nye Beach planning will start the ball rolling on 
this.  Regular meetings and events can sustain the relationships.

F9. Youth Involvement
Work through the schools, Oregon Coast Community College, and Oregon State 
University to increase involvement of younger generations in current affairs and 
community issues, local government, volunteerism, long-range planning, and decision-
making.

- The youth art classes offered at the VAC include increasing class participants  
creating banners for the Nye Beach Banner project.  The classes may include 
public presentations and exhibits.  One class was creation of a neighborhood plan.

39



F10.  Retiree Involvement 
Encourage area retirees to become more active in civic life, contributing their skills, 
time, energy, and resources to address community needs, mentor young people, and 
promote their own health and engagement.

-  The Nye Beach Overlay goal of an active, mixed use neighborhood with cottage 
industries and artists and others who live and work in the neighborhood, has attracted 
retirees who volunteer at the PAC and VAC.  Youth are involved in many of the same 
programs.  The more “livable” (see the AARP definition of livable communities) the Nye 
Beach neighborhood becomes, the more opportunities there will be for retiree 
involvement.  Retirees and youth can engage in the PAC and VAC programs, park 
beautification, Skate Park maintenance, perhaps interpretive programming for the public 
at the Turnaround, and any number of other opportunities one might dream up, 
including internships.

F11.  Volunteerism 
Cultivate the community’s spirit of collaboration and engagement to create meaningful 
opportunities for public involvement and volunteerism for all ages.
-
- The PAC and VAC have relied on volunteers since their inception and will continue to 

offer meaningful opportunities for as long as they exist.
- The Vision 2040 strategies are the framework that will cultivate the community’s spirit 

of collaboration and engagement.  Civic engagement that is transparent and 
produces tangible outcomes is essential.

- Neighborhood activities such as the Nye Beach Banner project, emergency 
preparedness training and PAC and VAC programs foster public involvement and 
usually need volunteer help!

40



June 8 2020 
Public Comment to Newport Planning Commission  
RE: Draft of Letter to City Council about potential changes to the Nye Beach Design Review 
Overlay. 
 

Preserving and Fostering the Urban Village 
 
I am requesting that the Planning Commission consider additional changes to the draft letter to 
City Council.  Specifically, I request a direct recommendation that the City Council commit to 
empowering a body and process to definitively review and update the Historic Nye Beach Design 
District plan.   
 
I believe that it is in the best interest of the City and its residents to commit to the review and 
update.  Since the resources are not currently available, a further commitment to pursuing 
resources is needed.  The present draft seems to have the same intent, but I fear that the mission 
is beyond the scope and authority of the Vision 2040 Committee.   
 
My observation over the years is that as issues arise (i.e. vacation rentals, C-2 use, parking, 
building dimensions) there has been a lack of context or vision to guide the Council and the 
Commission.  A forward-looking vision with guidelines is necessary to assure that the District 
remains an asset and resource to the community  
 
That’s the gist of my recommendation.  I’m including some background and observations below 
for your interest while recognizing that too many words are not always helpful.   
 

• Nye Beach is a Village.  My wife and I have owned a home in Nye Beach since 2005.   We 
lived here from 2005-2010 and moved back into the house in November 2019.  
Professional and family obligations caused us to live elsewhere for the intervening years 
but we have continuously considered Nye Beach to be our home.  Our home is in the 
“Urban Village” that was envisioned for Nye Beach.  That vision and design commitment 
made several decades ago has resulted in a unique neighborhood in Newport where: 

• There is a village center 

• There is a village identity 

• Businesses (including entertainment, the arts, unique restaurants) and compatibly 
designed residences are integrated as a community. 

• Outside visitors are drawn both to stay overnight as well as to visit and shop.  It is 
a tourist attraction known throughout Oregon and beyond.  
 

• Clarification of Design District is needed.   

• The draft you are considering notes “design of residential dwellings is an area that 
may require attention moving forward.”  

41



• The Nov. 12 Planning Commission Work Session notes “general agreement that 
the group (PC) should further engage with the Nye Beach community ….. possibly 
in the spring or in partnership with City Council sponsored event.” 

• The current draft is in response to a referral from City Council seeking the Planning 
Commission to review the overall Design District.   
 

• Resources are a real issue. 

• As the staff has noted, the City does not have the resources that were anticipated 
at the time that Council referred the issue to the Commission.   
 

• Bottom Line:  

• The need for review and updating has not diminished- There is no question that 
it is needed.   

• Current resources do not exist to meet this need. 
 

• Solutions needed: 

• Definitively articulate the need, and 

• Seek the needed resources- most likely through grant funding and/or further 
exploring resources available to the city that can get the job completed. 

 
Thank you for your consideration. 
 
 
Jan Kaplan 
35 NW High St. 
Newport OR 97365 
541-270-2667 
jkaplan50@gmail.com 

42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



1

Sherri Marineau

From: Wendy Engler <wendy.engler@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2020 3:13 PM
To: Sherri Marineau
Subject: June 8 PC Meeting, Agenda Item 5A:  2-NCU-20

Greetings Planning Commissioners. 
 
I am requesting answers to the following questions regarding 2‐NCU‐20: 
 
Attachment “D”: 
1.  In a letter you recently sent to the City of Newport Land Use Commission, you state: 
”We have recently remodeled the home and expanded to a 3 bedroom.  We would like to update the business license to 
reflect the ability to have a 3‐bedroom rental.” 
 
Did you consider asking permission to update the business license before you remodeled? 
 
Regarding Parking: 
2.  ‐ Where are the 3 off‐street parking places? 
     ‐ How do they function?   
     ‐ Are your guests encouraged to use the off‐street parking?  If so, how? 
 
Thank you, 
Wendy Engler 
 
 
 
 
Sent from my iPad 

70



1

Sherri Marineau

From: Samer <samer_abufadil@yahoo.com>
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2020 7:26 AM
To: Derrick Tokos
Cc: Sherri Marineau
Subject: Re: File 2-NCU-20 Scanned File
Attachments: 2A - First Parking Spot (Length).JPG; 2B - First Parking Spot Measurement (Length).JPG; 3A - Second 

Parking Spot (Length).JPG; 3B - Second Parking Spot Measurement (Lenth).JPG; 3C - 1st and 2nd 
Parking Spot (Width).JPG; 3D - 1st and 2nd Parking Spot Measurement (Width).JPG; 4A - 3rd Parking 
Spot (Length).JPG; 4B - 3rd Parking Spot Measurement (Length).JPG; 4C - 3rd Parking Spot 
(Width).JPG; 4D - 3rd Parking Spot Measurement (Width).JPG; 5 - Width of asphalt driveway as it 
crosses past parking spot.JPG; 1 - Map of property from Google.pdf; Site plan to scale showing 
parking.pdf

Mr. Tako 

  

I was not certain how best to get information regarding the parking to you and the committee.  Therefore, I am emailing 
you photo’s and a site plan that you and the committee can review.   

 

We are a bit unclear as to how the parking does not qualify, as we had already submitted for and received approval for the 
inspection; I believe it was Joseph that came out.   However, I would like to explain the asphalt drive and the photos I 
have attached (they are numbered and labeled).  

The first photo (1A) is from google earth.  I wanted to show this overview from the sky.  You can see that the asphalt 
driveway and the neighbor’s house to the east angle a bit to the east widening the driveway as you go up (I verified this 
with measurements).  Also, on that photo, the lighter grey looking area is the cement parking.  The end of that area is 
exactly 36ft from the western side of our property (enough for two parking spaces).  In the google photo, you will see that 
there is a car on the driveway that has enough space to pass that area.    

Photo’s 2A and 2B are of the cement parking area with length measurement of the first parking spot. 

Photo’s 3A and 3B are of the same area showing the second parking spot with length measurement. 

Photo's 3C and 3D are of the 1st and 2nd parking area widths with measurements. 

Photo’s 4A and 4B are of the length of the 3rd parking spot that is gravel with measurements. 

Photo's 4C and 4D are of the 3rd parking spot width with measurements. 

Photo 5 shows the actual measurement of the asphalt driveway as it crosses past the cement parking spot.   

Finally, the last attachment is my site plan draw to scale based on measurements I took this weekend of the property and 
clearances. 

  

We hope this satisfies the request showing that we can provide parking for three 9ft X18ft off site spaces without 
obstructing any shared access.  

71



2

We would appreciate it if you are able to share this info with the committee so we can address any concerns during the 
meeting this evening.  If necessary, I would be happy to meet anyone on site for inspection of the designated parking 
spots. 

 
Thank you for your time and efforts. 
 
Samer and Miyoko 
 
 
 
 
 
On Wednesday, June 3, 2020, 10:08:11 AM PDT, Derrick Tokos <d.tokos@newportoregon.gov> wrote:  
 
 

Good morning, 

  

Attached is a copy of the staff report for the public hearing on Monday.  Please review the report and let me know if you 
have questions. 

  

The hearing will be conducted by videoconference, and will start at 7:00 pm.  It will be livestreamed and you can follow 
along on the City’s website at: https://www.newportoregon.gov/citygov/comm/pc.asp 

  

Commission members will want to speak with you when the agenda item comes up.  At that time we will call you and 
bridge the call into the meeting.  We will use the 503-984-3124 number included in your application, unless you provide a 
different number that you prefer we use. 

  

Derrick I. Tokos, AICP 
Community Development Director 
City of Newport 
169 SW Coast Highway 
Newport, OR 97365 
ph: 541.574.0626 fax: 541.574.0644 
d.tokos@newportoregon.gov 

  

From: Sherri Marineau  
Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2020 8:29 AM 
To: Derrick Tokos <D.Tokos@NewportOregon.gov> 
Subject: File 2-NCU-20 Scanned File 

  

  

  
72



3

Sherri Marineau 

City of Newport  

Community Development Department 
169 SW Coast Highway 
Newport, OR 97365 
ph: 541.574.0629 fax: 541.574.0644 
s.marineau@newportoregon.gov 

  

 

  

73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



Map data ©2020 , Map data ©2020 20 ft

85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



10
1



10
2



103



10
4



10
5


	Planning Commission Regular Session Agenda
	2018-2629 - Draft PC Work Session 05-26-2020.pdf
	2018-2630 - Draft PC Reg Session Minutes 05-26-2020.pdf
	2018-2884 - Final Order and Findings
	2018-2885 - Memorandum
	2018-2885 - Draft Letter
	2018-2885 - Public Testimony-Wendy Engler pt 1
	2018-2885 - Public Testimony-Wendy Engler pt 2
	2018-2885 - Public Testimony-Jan Kaplan
	2018-2613 - Staff Report
	2018-2613 - Attachment A
	2018-2613 - Attachment B
	2018-2613 - Attachment C
	2018-2613 - Attachment D
	2018-2613 - Attachment E
	2018-2613 - Attachment F
	2018-2613 - Attachment G
	2018-2613 - Attachment H
	2018-2613 - Attachment I
	2018-2613 - Public Comment-Wendy Engler
	2018-2613 - Additional Testimony - Samer Abufadil
	2018-2613 - 2A - First Parking Spot (Length)
	2018-2613 - 2B - First Parking Spot Measurement (Length)
	2018-2613 - 3A - Second Parking Spot (Length)
	2018-2613 - 3B - Second Parking Spot Measurement (Lenth).pdf
	2018-2613 - 3C - 1st and 2nd Parking Spot (Width)
	2018-2613 - 3D - 1st and 2nd Parking Spot Measurement (Width)
	2018-2613 - 4A - 3rd Parking Spot (Length)
	2018-2613 - 4B - 3rd Parking Spot Measurement (Length)
	2018-2613 - 4C - 3rd Parking Spot (Width)
	2018-2613 - 4D - 3rd Parking Spot Measurement (Width).pdf
	2018-2613 - 5 - Width of asphalt driveway as it crosses past parking spot
	2018-2613 - 1 - Map of property from Google
	2018-2613 - Site plan to scale showing parking
	2018-2631 - Memorandum
	2018-2631 - Attachment A
	2018-2631 - Attachment B
	2018-2631 - Attachment C
	2018-2886 - Updated PC Work Program



